

From: [Catherine Bransby](#)
Sent: 15 September 2023 15:32
To: [Claire McCormack](#)
Subject: RE: P13169 Pentre Awel Sluice Gate works - Band 1 Marine Licence application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Good afternoon,

Thank you for providing details of your marine licence application.

I can confirm that Trinity House has no objections or concerns regarding these works.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



TRINITY HOUSE

From: Claire McCormack <C.McCormack@apemltd.co.uk>
Sent: 04 September 2023 11:13
To: Navigation <navigation.directorate@trinityhouse.co.uk>
Subject: P13169 Pentre Awel Sluice Gate works - Band 1 Marine Licence application

Good morning,

We are in the process of applying for a 'Band 1 Marine Licence' application with National Resources Wales (NRW). We are required to consult with you prior to submission of our application to ensure no impact on the safety of others at sea.

Carmarthenshire County Council are proposing to develop the Llanelli Wellness and Life Science Village (LWLV) south of Llanelli which would include a number of buildings, facilities and services to improve people's quality of life, improve health and/or provide research opportunities within the health arena.

As part of the scheme, there is a requirement to provide an infill to the existing sluice gate stop logs on site, to satisfactorily attenuate discharge arising from extreme flood levels, taking into account climate change over a period of 100 years. The scope of the work includes the design and installation of a 3.5m high section of steel or concrete to sit on top of the existing steel sluice gate on the west side of the New Dafen River, which feeds directly into the Burry Inlet.

Please see the high level method statement attached. Works are due to take place from this September – September 2024.

Please would you verify whether you have enough information to consider any impact to the safety of others at sea?

Many thanks,
Claire

Claire McCormack
Senior Environmental Appraisal Consultant
APEM Ltd.
Mob: +44 7721486375
c.mccormack@apemltd.co.uk
<http://www.apemltd.co.uk/>



Registered in England No. 2530851 Registered address: A17 Embankment Business Park, Heaton Mersey, Manchester SK4 3GN

DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of APEM Group. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail